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THE CITY OF

NOBLESVILLE

EST. 1823
TO: NOBLESVILLE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY
FROM: ANDREW RODEWALD, PROJECT MANAGER, ENGINEERING
SUBJECT: PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS: GREENFIELD AVENUE OVER WHEELER
DRAIN SMALL STRUCTURE

DATE: MARCH 12, 2024

A full inspection and inventory of all small structures (under 20 feet in waterway span) was
performed in 2020. The Greenfield Avenue structure over Wheeler Drain was rated as a “4-
poor” condition, which was one of the five structures noted for replacement within five years.
As part of the project, a roadway safety project for adding a dedicated left turn lane into the
Arbor Grove subdivision will be completed. This secondary project benefit was recommended
by designers during project scoping.

Project plans have been completed and all necessary right of way has been obtained. We
anticipate a bid opening of April 23, 2024.

| recommend the Board of Public Works approve the permission to advertise for bids for
Greenfield Avenue over Wheeler Drain Small Structure.

In advance, | greatly appreciate your consideration of this request.

317.773.4614 | 16 South 10th Street | Noblesville, IN 46060 | www.CityofNoblesville.org
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